DATE:

January 24, 2020
TO:

Matthew Harris - Northeast District Tanks Section

FROM:

Helen Gainey – City of Jacksonville EQD
SUBJECT:
Case Referral Circle K #2721248


FDEP Facility ID # 55/8943987
________________________________________________________________________

Part One – people and place Involved: 

Facility location
800 South Ponce De Leon Boulevard, Saint Augustine, FL 32084
Tank/facility operator or owner and/or facility contact
Mr. Ramon Inciong (sent via email: rinciong@circlek.com)
Should have been sent to Brent Puzak bpuzak@circlek.com 
Other Parties with interest (People who need to be Cc’d on correspondence and enforcement activities)
Property owner: The Pantry Inc., 305 Gregson Drive, Cary, NC 27511-6496
Contractor: N/A
Consultant: N/A

Part Two – inspection results:
Unresolved violations (List and describe each unresolved violation cited along with inspector expectations for violation resolution)
Violation Code: 4016

Description: Incident investigation not initiated within 24-hours of discovery.

Explanation: Dispensers 1-6 failed testing on 2/1/2018 and various Dispenser boots are damaged.
Corrective Action: In order to correct this violation, INFs must be filled out for the incidents, investigations must be conducted to determine if a discharge could have occurred, and documentation must be sent to the inspector for review.
Violation Code: 4068

Description: Storage tank system has a not repaired component which has or could cause a release or discharge.

Explanation: Various boots in each of the Dispensers were damaged.

Corrective Action: In order to correct this violation, an INF Must be filled out, the boots must be repaired or replaced, and documentation and current integrity testing records must be sent to the inspector for review.
Violation Code: 4076

Description: Failure to conduct required periodic containment and interstitial integrity testing.

Explanation: Integrity testing conducted on 9/5/2018 for the Double Wall Spill Buckets cannot be accepted, because it states that a hydro test was conducted and Dispensers 1-6 failed testing on 2/1/2018.
Corrective Action: In order to correct this violation, Double Wall Spill Buckets, Sumps, and Dispensers must be tested every 3 years, not to exceed 36 months, an INF must be filled out for the failed integrity testing, and current passing testing for the Regular, Non-Ethanol, and Premium Spill Buckets and Dispensers 1-6 must be sent to the inspector for review.
Part 3 – Supporting Information for referral:

FIRST must include all finalized inspection reports from inspections conducted.

FIRST must include a copy of the issued compliance assistance offer letter under letter activities.

FIRST inspection report must include photographs of any physical violations.

FIRST must include documentation of all correspondence with or from the owner/operators                                                                   and consultants related to the inspection process.

Copies of all letters or emails that have been sent to or received from the RPs, and

that are not available in FIRST.

Copies of photographs of the violations where appropriate and that are not available

in FIRST.

